ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT

Responses to Submitted Questions:  Investment Advisory 

This document serves as a formal response to the questions submitted through the process established by the Illinois State Board of Investment (“ISBI” or the “Board”).  As stated in the Request for Competitive Proposals (“RFP”), questions concerning the RFPs had to be submitted in writing via e-mail to the Search Contacts by 3:00 PM, CST, Friday, October 21, 2011.  Responses to questions properly submitted are consolidated into a single Q & A document as detailed below and posted on the Board’s website on or about October 28, 2011.  The Q & A document does not identify the source of the query.

1.
Specifically, the RFP requires a minimum of three-years, GIPS verified, performance track record. Our International Bond strategy is part of our new Global GIPS compliant firm and will actually have a five-year track record, the GIPS Project is still in progress and the performance record information will not be available until later in November and the verification report (which needs to be returned with the RFP) will not be available until mid-to-late December.  IS this a deal breaker?  I don’t want to waste your time (and ours) if not including this eliminates us.  

GIPS verification needs to be provided with the response or the response will be deemed “non-responsive.”
2.
Will your Portfolio permit any use of below-investment-grade (high yield) bonds? If so, to what extent (%) will high yield be permitted? 

No.

3.
We recognize that the benchmark you have selected for your mandate does not specify hedged or un-hedged. Do you intend for your Portfolio to be fully hedged? 

No, ISBI does not intend for the portfolio to be fully hedged.

4.
Can we provide a ‘Global Aggregate’ GIPS compliant composite track record?

Yes, a Global Aggregate GIPS compliant track record would be accepted.
5.
Will derivatives be permitted? For active management and hedging purposes?

Yes, the use of derivatives will be permitted, primarily for currency hedging.  The intent of the mandate is for direct investment in international fixed income markets. It is unlikely that derivatives would be allowed for active management (excluding currency); however, ISBI would be open to discussion.
6.
Does the portfolio have a target alpha and target tracking error?

No.

7.
Will the portfolio allow an allocation of risk to active currency?

Yes.

8.
Is investment in sub investment grade securities permitted?

No.

9.
Is investment in emerging market debt permitted?

Yes.

10.
Referring to questions 99 and 100 from the Questionnaire: can we request confirmation of what is required for the:

1. Average Country Allocation, i.e. is this the average weight over the past 3 years/since inception etc? 

2. 3 Yr. Max Country Allocation, should we show the highest percentage position we have held over the period for each country?

3. As per questions 1 and 2 for Currency

4. As per questions 1 and 2 for Sector

For the average allocation, please detail the average weight of country, currency, and sector over the last three years.  For the three-year maximum, please show the highest absolute weight in the last three years.

11.
Will you accept a performance incentive fee arrangement with a base fee that is below 24 basis points?

Yes, if the all-in annual fee calculates to 24 bps or less.

12.
For this search, please list in order of importance the following investment objectives:  diversification, capital preservation, or total return?

Capital preservation, diversification, total return.
 

13.
Part of the purpose of the search is to diversify ISBI's fixed income investments and complement existing advisers within the asset class. Can you please provide us a list of current fixed-income asset managers, the strategy they manage, and percentage of total plan allocation that they represent? At a minimum, are you currently invested in a strategy managed to the Barclays Capital Global Aggregate Index excluding US?
ISBI is not currently invested in a strategy managed to the Barclays Capital Global Aggregate Index ex U.S.  
Fixed Income Asset Class

Index (BarCap unless noted)
Target Allocation
Core




Aggregate 



4.00%

Intermediate



Intermediate Gov’/Credit

6.50% 

High Yield



High Yield



3.50% 


Senior Secured Loans 

CSFB Leveraged Loan

3.00% 

Non-U.S.



Global ex-U.S. Aggregate

3.00%

Total




BarCap Universal


20.00% 

14.
Are there plan investment guidelines/constraints for out of benchmark securities and do they apply to this particular mandate?

Investment guidelines will be provided at a later date.

 

15.
How many investment advisory firms are going to be hired? 

ISBI plans on allocating to one manager.

16.
In regards to your request for competitive proposals for non-U.S fixed income investment advisory services, we would like further clarification on the Board’s Investment Policy (the “Policy”), which includes the Board’s Minority and Illinois Brokerage and Money Manager Policy. The brokerage target states 20% for fixed income, however, our four largest minority brokerage partners do not have non-US fixed income desks. Could you specify if this target applies directly to this mandate and is a requirement for submission?

ISBI is in the process of amending the current Policy.  If retained by the Board, your firm will be required to meet a target; however, this target will not be as high as what is currently set forth in the Policy.  Meeting the target is not a requirement for submission.
 

